
Re: Freedom of Information Act 2000 Request – Schedule of Maps Created During 2024

From Information Boundary Commission for England <information@boundarycommissionengland.gov.uk>

Date Tue 21/07/2026 08:58

To [REDACTED]

 1 attachment (30 KB)

Final recommendations map schedule.xlsx;

OFFICIAL

Dear [REDACTED]

BCE-FOI-2026-12

I have treated this as a new request under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) 2000 requesting a schedule of maps produced during 2023.

We produced pdf maps for each of the new Parliamentary constituencies in England during 2023. The date each map was produced is not available, but they were all produced during 2023 as part of the final recommendations for the 2023 Review of Parliamentary constituency boundaries. The maps were published on 28 June 2023. A schedule of the pdfs is attached.

They are grouped into the nine English regions. Many cross between two or more councils. You can see which council areas are included in each constituency in Volume 2 of our final report and recommendations here [The 2023 Review of Parliamentary Constituency Boundaries in England – Volume two: Constituency names, designations and composition | Boundary Commission for England](#)

All 543 maps are available on our website grouped by English region [The 2023 Review of Parliamentary Constituency Boundaries in England – Volume three: Maps | Boundary Commission for England](#)

They are also available as SHP, GPKG and KML files for England and also for each region here [2023 Review | Boundary Commission for England](#). All the geospatial files were completed on 20 June 2023. These files are not included on the schedule, as that document is specific to the map pdfs.

Under the provisions of the FOIA, if you are dissatisfied with the response provided you may wish to ask for an internal review. If this situation arises you should write to:

The Acting Secretary

Boundary Commission for England

[2 Marsham Street](#)

[London](#)

[SW1P 4DF](#)

Email: information@boundarycommissionengland.gov.uk

If you are not content with our response following an internal review, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. Generally, the Information Commissioner

cannot make a decision unless you have exhausted the complaints procedure provided by the BCE. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:

The Office of the Information Commissioner
Wycliffe House
Water Lane
Wilmslow
Cheshire
SK9 5AF

Kind regards

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]



Boundary Commission for England

2 Marsham Street | London | SW1P 4DF

t: 0303 445 1102

e: information@boundarycommissionengland.gov.uk

w: boundarycommissionforengland.independent.gov.uk



From: [REDACTED]

Sent: 17 July 2026 16:04

To: Information - Boundary Commission for England <information@boundarycommissionengland.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Freedom of Information Act 2000 Request – Schedule of Maps Created During 2024

You don't often get email from cnel0884@gmail.com. [Learn why this is important](#)

Good day,

Does the boundary commission then perhaps retain a schedule of all maps created during the 2023 schedule?

And perhaps broken down per council area?

Kind regards...

[REDACTED]

On Fri, 17 Jul 2026, 4:26 pm Information - Boundary Commission for England,

<information@boundarycommissionengland.gov.uk> wrote:

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE

Dear [REDACTED]

BCE-FOI-2026-09

Thank you for your email request for information to the Boundary Commission for England (BCE) on 15 July 2026, which has been considered under the terms of the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) 2000.

In your request for information you asked:

Please provide a schedule or index of all maps created by, commissioned by, or prepared for the Boundary Commission for England during the period 1 January 2024 to 31 December 2024.

Our response:

The Boundary Commission for England carries out regular reviews of Parliamentary constituency boundaries. The last review concluded in 2023. The next review is planned to begin in 2029, and report in 2031.

We produced no maps during 2024.

Under the provisions of the FOIA, if you are dissatisfied with the response provided you may wish to ask for an internal review. If this situation arises you should write to:

The Acting Secretary
Boundary Commission for England
[2 Marsham Street](#)
[London](#)
[SW1P 4DF](#)

Email: information@boundarycommissionengland.gov.uk

If you are not content with our response following an internal review, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. Generally, the Information Commissioner cannot make a decision unless you have exhausted the complaints procedure provided by the BCE. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:

The Office of the Information Commissioner
Wycliffe House
Water Lane
Wilmslow
Cheshire
SK9 5AF

Kind regards



Boundary Commission for [England](#)
[2 Marsham Street](#) | [London](#) | [SW1P 4DF](#)

t: 0303 445 1102

e: information@boundarycommissionengland.gov.uk

w: boundarycommissionforengland.independent.gov.uk



OFFICIAL SENSITIVE

From: [REDACTED]

Sent: 15 July 2026 18:07

To: Information - Boundary Commission for [England](#) <information@boundarycommissionengland.gov.uk>

Subject: Freedom of Information Act 2000 Request – Schedule of Maps Created During 2024

You don't often get email from cnel0884@gmail.com. [Learn why this is important](#)

Dear Sir or Madam,

I am making the following request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

Please provide a schedule or index of all maps created by, commissioned by, or prepared for the Boundary Commission for England during the period 1 January 2024 to 31 December 2024.

For each map, where the information is held, please include:

- the title or reference number;
 - the date of creation or completion;
 - a brief description of the subject matter or purpose;
 - the project, review or workstream to which it relates;
 - the format in which it is held (for example PDF, GIS dataset, image or other electronic format);
- and
- whether the map has been published or is held only internally.

I am requesting the schedule or index to identify specific recorded information for possible subsequent requests. I am not requesting copies of the maps themselves at this stage.

If any part of this request is considered likely to exceed the appropriate limit under section 12 of the Act, please treat this email as a request for advice and assistance under section 16 and advise how the scope could be refined so that the request may be processed.

I would prefer to receive the information electronically.

Thank you for your assistance.

Kind regards...

[REDACTED]

OFFICIAL